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Subject: EudraLink - Follow up of previous communication on Norway deaths post vaccination
Date: Saturday, 16 January 2021 3:46:57 AM

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or
open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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You have been sent a package by " @ema.europa.eu>

To retrieve your package use the hyperlink below

https://eudralink.ema.europa.eu/dl.php?d=eacd2b29bcdccd44b9bfb28d1dabf647

The package will expire on Thu, 04 Feb 2021 17:46:57 +0100
HOW TO PICK UP YOUR PACKAGE:

If the Web address above is highlighted, click on it to open a browser window. You will automatically be taken
to the package.

If the Web address above is not highlighted, follow these steps:
- Open a Web browser window.
- Copy and paste the entire Web address into the "location" or "address" bar of the browser.
- Press enter.

Once you arrive at the Web page, you can access the package.
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From: SKERRITT, John
To: COOK, Jane; ; KAY, Elspeth
Subject: from the Red phone for tomorrows catch up [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Sunday, 17 January 2021 9:26:43 AM

Based on information received from the Norway EMA  PRAC member:

- 42.003 people received the first dose (as of 14-01-2021); first priority for vaccination in NO is nursing
homes and long term care facilities and hence all/almost all people who received the first dose so far
are >80 years old
- review of 13 cases triggered the Press Release (currently in NO there are over 30 reports of fatal cases;
under review); uniform picture – nausea, vomiting, diarrhoea leading to acute kidney injury in frail
patients; some additional details in the attached below; PR aimed to flag to HCP to carefully consider
B/R of vaccination in frail patient; no updated communication expected at this stage

- an average of around 400 people die every week nursing homes and long term care facilities (we cross
checked that with EUROSTAT data)

- in Norway, 3.7% of population in older than 80 years of age; Total population Norway: 5,367,580;
Total population > 80: 203,431.

Incident Review Network and PRAC are informed. General LTT (covering deaths among the elderly) was
sent yesterday to the network and communication colleagues will consider if an update is required.

Next steps: we are performing an analysis of fatal reports in EudraVigilance (aiming at preliminary
results on Monday for all fatalities in EU); will obtain further details on NO reports not in EV, liaise with
the PRAC rapporteur to consider if action is required based on review of the cases; 
ETF advice can be sought next week, as needed

Adjunct Prof John Skerritt FTSE FIPAA (Vic)
Deputy Secretary for Health Products Regulation
Department of Health
(The Health Products Regulation Group comprises the Therapeutic Goods Administration and the
Office of Drug Control)

PO Box 100 Woden ACT 2606 Australia
Phone: (02) 6289 4200  Fax: (02) 6203 1265
Email: john.skerritt@health.gov.au
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